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From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: RE: Order/ Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, December 04,2007 10:30 AM 

9 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, December 04, 2007 10:22 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

FINAL ORDER AMENDING CERTIFICATE NO. 106-W. AND NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY 
ACTION ORDER APPROVING SPECIAL, DEVELOPER’S AGREEMENT 

This has been assigned Order No. #-(Revised Order No.#) PSC-07-0963-PAA-WU 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Junes, 2007 

Kenneth A. Hoffinan, Esquire 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell& Hoffinan, P.A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-055 1 

Re: Docket No. 070361-WU 

Dear Mr. H0fEt-E" 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificate No. 106-W to 
extend water service to include certain territory in Lake County adjacent to Silver Lakes Estates water 
system, and for approval of special developer's agreement, by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., which was 
filed in this office on June 6,2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://m.floridapsc.wm Internet E-mail: wntact@psc.statefl.us 
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Section 1 - Office of Comnission Cl& 

Docket No.070361-W Date Docketed: p6/06/2007 Ti t le :  Application for amendment of Certif icate No. 106-W t o  extend 

Coqaany: Aqua U t i l i t i e s  Florida. Inc. approval of special devel 

water service t o  include certain te r r i to ry  i n  Lake County 
adjacent t o  Si lver Lakes Estates water system, and for 

Florida, Inc. 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day to  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
0’ indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Cotmlete Time Sch edula 
Proaram Module Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERMI PLANNIK WCUFlENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISIDN. 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff 

S t a f f  Counsel 

Recmnded assi 
and/or decidinq 

Full Cmiss ion  - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 

Date f i l e d  with CW: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Section 3 - Chairmn Qjy&&s -1 CMaai ssioners i l  Cotmissioners 

Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Officer 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staf f  M&r i s  
assigned the fu l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

KC/CWOlS-C (Rev. 04/07> * COWPLETED EVENTS 

. 
~ 
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T Walden. P Brady 

7 ,  

Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk' 

Current CASR revis ion level  

n 

' Application Received 
Staff Reconmendation 

Standard Order 
Close Docket or  Revise CASU 

Agenda 

Docket No.070361-WU Date Docketed: 06/06/2007 Ti t le :  Application for amendment o f  Cert i f icate No. 106-W t o  extend 
water service t o  include certain t e r r i t o r y  i n  Lake County 
adjacent t o  Si lver Lakes Estates water system, and fo r  

Cmpany: Aqua U t i l i t i e s  Florida, Inc.  approval of special developer's agreement, by Aqua U t i l i t i e s  
Florida. Inc. 

"E 06/06/2007 
NONE OS/Q2/2007 

"E 09/04/2007 
NONE 10/05/2007 

"E ~a/i4/2~)7 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

R Jaeger 

Expi ration: 

7. 
8. 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 

CY)" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 
Section 2 - OPR Conmlete and returns t o  CLK i n  10 mrkdays. 
Program Module BlCb) 

Time Sc hedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING LWCUNENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REYISIMY. 

Recomnended assiqnments f o r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission J- Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 06/21/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

S ta f f  Assianments IFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECfiON:@SO> 413-6770 

13. 
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

~~ 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

Conmi ssi  oners 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X 

Conmissioners Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

3. 
4 .  
5. 
6. 

I 
~~ 

I 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I 
~~ 

I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 
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Reconmended assignments for hearina 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission X Comnission Panel- 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 

n Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
3q. 

- 
n 

Conmissioners 

Docket No.070361-hU Date Docketed: 06/06/2007 T i t l e :  Application for amendment o f  Cert i f icate No. 106-W t o  extend 
Water service t o  include certain t e r r i t o r y  i n  Lake County 
adjacent t o  Si lver Lakes Estates water system, and for 

Conpany: Aqua U t i l i t i e s  Florida, Inc. approval of special developer‘s agreement, by Aqua U t i l i t i e s  
Florida, Inc. 

ADM 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi rat ion: 
~ 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PI F RCA SCR SGA 
(“0’ indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C o m  letep and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proarm Module BUb) WARNING: THIS SaEMJLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUnENT 

T i m  Sche dul e 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REUSION. 
FOR UFWATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Staff Assianmnts 

OPR Staf f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

o€!b 

Current CASR revlsion level  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 
I 

Staff Recomnendation 
Agenda ovi4/z007 1 I 

- I Order 0% 
X R  10/05/2007 I 

I 

--. 
36. _ _  Date f i l e d  with CLK: 08/01/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I I 
I I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

140. I 1 
Section 3 - Chairman Conmlete S Assignments are as follows: 

Conmissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ioner  i s  Panel Chain 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff M&r i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

ED I CT I RR I AG I SK 

I I I I X 
-man: 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of C m i s s i o n  Clerk 

Page 1 o f  1 L/ 

Docket No.070361-WU Date Docketed: 06/06/2007 T i t l e :  Application for amendment of Cer t i f i ca te  No. 106-W t o  extend 
water service t o  include certain t e r r i t o r y  i n  Lake County 
adjacent t o  Si lver  Lakes Estates water system. and for 

Company: Aqua U t i l i t i e s  Florida, Inc. approval of special developer’s agreement, by Aqua U t i l i t i e s  
Florida, Inc. 

1 
O f f i c i a l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi ration: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 

Time Schedulg Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Program Module Bl(b) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING ~ M E N T  

I I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. ~~~ 

Staff ~~~i~~~~~~ IFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Current CASR revision leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I 

- 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

R Jaeger a. 

Recomnded assignmnts for hearing 3 0 .  
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 

I I I 
140. I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletez Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
I C m i  ssioners I Hra I Staff i 

Prehearing Officer 
I C o d  ss i  oners I ADM I 

Ex& 
ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

X 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Comnissioners Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

ALL 1 EO I CT I MR I AG I SK 

X 

Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk * 

Conmissioners 

Docket No.070361-W Date Docketed: 96/06/2007 T i t l e :  Application for amendment of Cer t i f i ca te  No. 106-W t o  extend 
water service t o  include certain t e r r i t o r y  i n  Lake County 
adjacent t o  Si lver  Lakes Estates water system, and fo r  

Florida, Inc. 
Company: Aqua U t i l i t i e s  Florida, Inc. approval of special developer's agreement, by Aqua U t i l i t i e s  

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Oav t o  SusDend: 

Expi ra t ion : 

Referred to: AOM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
V()' indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Cons1 etes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUHENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:[SSO) 413-6770 Staf f  Assianments 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Current W R  revision leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 
I 

S ta f f  Recomndation 09/27/2007 10/11/2007 
Agenda 10/09/2007 10/23/2007 
Standard Order 10/29/2007 11/12/2007 
Close Docket o r  Revise W R  12/03/2007 12/14/2007 

29. 
Reconmended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission X 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

! ! 



J Page 1 of  1 Case Asrianment and Schedulinq Record 

r m Section 1 - Qf f i ce  o f  Ccimnission Clerk 

Docket No.070361-W Date Docketed: Q6/06/2007 T i t l e :  Application for amendment of Cert i f icate No. 106-W t o  extend 

Conpany: Aqua U t i l i t i e s  Florida, Inc. approval of special developer’s agreement, by Aqua U t i l i t i e s  

water service t o  include certain t e r r i t o r y  i n  Lake County 
adjacent t o  Si lver  Lakes Estates water system. and fo r  

Florida, Inc. 

T Walden. P Brady 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi ra t ion : 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SWI 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section Z - OPR Conrrletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module 

Time Schedule 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

~ ~ 

BUb) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNIM WMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIMV. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIW: (850) 413-6770 Zfaff Assiqnnents 

Staff Recomnendation 
Agenda 
Standard Order 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

OPR Staf f  

10/11/2007 11/07/2007 
10/23/2007 11/20/2007 
11/12/2007 12/10/2W7 
12/14/2007 01/10/2008 

S ta f f  Counsel 

m 

R laeger 

-1 2:. 
4. 

7. 

9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13.  
14. 

a. 

Conmissioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X . 

Conmissioners m 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

a. 
29. 

Recomnended assiqnments fo r  hearina 30.  
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission X Conmission Panel - 33.  
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
36. 
~~ 

Date f i l e d  with 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 39. 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 


